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RE: _51 Downhole Commmglmg Appllcatlon B

‘No. 3E Sanchez i

1530" FSL'& 1620’ FEL -

Section'34, T. 30 N., R. 10 W-

‘San Juan County, New Mexico
" Dear Ms. Bradﬁeld
 The Farmmgton District Ofﬁce (FDO) of the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) has recelved your letter dated :

* February 20, 1997, requestmg approval for downhole commmglmg of the Blanco Mesaverde and ‘Basin Dakota' .
- formatlons in the above referenced well. - ' ‘

o " After revrew, wehereby approve your apphcatron for, downhole commmglmg Thls approval is condmonal on. -
subnuttal of the allocauon procedure for thls well. ' : . ‘

f you have further quesuons regardmg this matter please contact Bnan W Davrs at (505) 599 6367 or - 599-8900 »

Smcerely, :

JSI Joe Hewm

vf; uﬁg DuaneW Spencer ' o
. Team Leader Petroleum Management
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